M Gmail

GIANFRANCO DI CARLO <realtorgianfranco.usa@gmail.com>

Fwd: Order #WRD-XYDJS-23 Confirmation — Luxury World National

1 mensaje

Maria Ferreira PA <maria.realtor561@gmail.com>
Para: realtorgianfranco.usa@gmail.com

Maria Ferreira
561-287-1550

United Realty Group
Www.RealtorMaria.com

Begin forwarded message:
From: Luxury World National <info@luxuryworldnational.com>

Date: July 6, 2023 at 10:18:19 AM EDT
To: Maria Ferreira <maria.realtor561@gmail.com>

Subject: Order #WRD-XYDJS-23 Confirmation — Luxury World National

Order Confirmation

Hello Maria Ferreira,

Thank you for your order with Luxury World National! We have received your order dated

Luxury World National

Jul 6, 2023 and will process it shortly.

Order #WRD-XYDJS-23

Payment status

Awaiting Payment

Your order

Shipping address

Maria Ferreira

Fulfillment status

Awaiting Processing

Full Page Page 1 - Art and Graphics included
SKU: #00000

1 x $600.00

Complementary Back Outside Cover Page
SKU: #1215

1 x $0.00

Exclusive Real Estate Rights for 2 Years
SKU: #1214

1 x $0.00

Executive Admin Lisa Roman 561-388-4807
SKU: #5356

1 x $0.00

Items $600.00
Shipping $0.00
Total $600.00

United Realty Group & Corp, 4711 Catamaran Cir, Boynton Beach, FL 33436

Phone 561-287-1550

Shipping method
UPS

Payment method

Free order

You may also like

3 de noviembre de 2023, 14:13
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Additional Info Participating Clubs 2 Page Spread - Art and

$0.00 (Quarterly) - 1 Year Graphics Included
Agreement $0.00
$0.00

Thanks for shopping with us!

We welcome you to our store anytime. If you need assistance or have any questions, please
email us at info@luxuryworldnational.com or call +1 561-451-7742. We are happy to help!

Sincerely,
Luxury World National

© Luxury World National
Luxury World National, 2300 Palm Beach Lakes BLVD, West Palm Beach, Florida 33409, United States
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